

# MUN Computer Science Society

## Meeting Minutes

January 27th, 2020

### Attendance

- Marty Whelan (President)
- Jack Harray (Vice President)
- Andrew Stacey (Executive Assistant)
- Ethan Crann (Event Coordinator)
- Andrew Snelgrove (Academic Officer)
- Dylan Brine (Representative)
- Kent Barter (Technology Officer)
- Lucas Hillier (First Year Representative)
- Mallory Nolan (Event Coordinator)
- Ricky Hineman (Academic Officer)
- Nikki Lidstone (Technology Officer)

*Missing:* \* Taylor Hadfield (Representative) \* Katie Hardy (Social Representative)

### Agenda Topics

#### Board Game Night

- Has been rescheduled for Friday, January 31st. Room has been booked
- Need Katie to repost on socials, Discord has been pinged
- Post is still up on the trello for posting games to bring
- Will likely pitch in money on-site for ordering food

#### February Mixer

- Possibility of having it on the 7th of February, if not, possibly the week after

- Marty is contacting the president of the Geo society about booking it
- Dylan and Mallory will likely be bartending

## **Challenge Set**

- Has been going well, with some submissions. Will continue posting weekly

## **Other Topics**

### **Churchill's Game Programming Event**

- Has been clarified that Dr. Churchill wants it to be a one night event
- Wants to run it himself with us putting an ad out, will advertise once he finalizes

### **Clothing Order**

- Need to probe the Discord for whoever wants clothing, then we can work out details
- Marty and Katie working on this